Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory

Change in Instrument Status Form
Version: 4.0 Effective: 8/10/2022

Date: 12/27/2022 Instrument #: 100345
Instrument Location: North Pole PD
Supervisor Name and Agency: Carlie Glaister

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument:

During IFIR I noticed a higher than average prevalence of RFI status messages. | emailed Breath Test
Supervisor Jed Smith notifying him and asking him to remind officers to not key radios within the
vicinity of the DataMaster.

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below.

In Service Date/Time: NA

Out of Service Date/Time: NA

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes

Click or tap here to enter text.

Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov
For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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mailto:dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov

Glaister, Carlie K (DPS)

From: Jed Smith <JSmith@northpolepolice.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 8:42 AM

To: Glaister, Carlie K (DPS)

Subject: Re: RFI

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Copy, thanks!
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Lieutenant Jed Smith
North Pole Police Dept.
125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, Alaska 99705
Office: 907-488-6902
Desk: 907-488-8459

From: Glaister, Carlie K (DPS) <carlie.glaister @alaska.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 8:40:16 AM

To: Jed Smith

Subject: RFI

Hello, | am reviewing status messages for the last VOC cycle, and North Pole PD has a higher than average prevalence of
RFI status messages. Please remind officers to not key radios within the vicinity of the DataMaster.

Cavlie Glaister (Bailey)

Forensic Scientist Ill — Chemistry Section

State of Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
907-269-5689
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